FULTON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Winner 2000 - 2005 Achievement of Excelience in Procurement Award
National Association of Purchasing Management
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QOctober 26, 2005

RE: ITB#05ITB47257YA-TD Heavy Equipment Parts

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced
Invitation to Bid (ITB).

Except as provided herein, all terms and condition in the ITB referenced above remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

QI A >

' Darden
Assistant Purchasing Agent




RFP#05ITB47257YA-TD Heavy Equipment Parts
Addendum No. 1
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original Bid
documents as noted below:

1. Questions and answers (attached)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy
of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fuiton County Public
Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the Bid due
date and time Thursday, November 3, 2005 no later than 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of :
2005.

L egal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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Questions and Answers:

1. Knife for John Deere 7720 Part #33714 looks like Woods part number, does this
knife go on an attachment that is hooked to the tractor and what is the
Equipment?

Response:
1997 TRF96 Tiger Fiail Mower

2. Belt for Ford 800 Part #JK8726 does this go on an attachment that is hooked to
the Ford 800 and what is the equipment?

Response:
1994 Ford F800

3. Filter element for John Deere 664C Part #AL.75603 is not a good number.
Response:
1988 644c Wheel Loader Fuel Filter

4. Filter for Bobcat 7753 Part #81039293 is not a good number.
Response:
200 Bobcat T200 Air Filter

9. Alr Filter for Cat 140G Part #1R075 needs more numbers to it.
Response:
1R0750

6. Brake Shoes Mack RD6885 Part #XK31245159 is the 9 suppose to be the letter
P?

Response:

XK3124515Q
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7. Brake Drum for IHC F2574 what is this, is this a truck or a tractor?
Response:
Truck
8. Brake Shoes for IHC same as above?
Response:
Truck
9. Filter for IHC 4700 what is this, is it a truck or tractor?
Response:

Truck



